

From: "Larry Connell" <lconnell@agnico-eagle.com>
Subject: Canceled: Update Session on Meadowbank Dike Construction and Dewatering Activity in 2009
Date: Fri, March 20, 2009 2:50 pm
To: BuckK@inac-ainc.gc.ca,shartman@kivalliqinuit.ca,lmanzo@kivalliqinuit.ca,jlindell@kivalliqinuit.ca,"Helen Yeh" <HYeh@gov.nu.ca>,"Wilson,Ane [Yel]" <Anne.Wilson@EC.GC.CA>,ebadaloo@gov.nu.ca;,"Liu, Amy" <Amy.Liu@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>,"Dionne@nunavutwaterboard.org","Amanda Hanson" <ahanson@nirb.ca>,"Stéphane Robert" <stephane.robert@agnico-eagle.com>,"licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org,execdir@nunavutwaterboard.org,techdir@nunavutwaterboard.org"

When: Thursday, April 02, 2009 9:00 AM-12:00 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Iqaluit - TBD - Hopefully at INAC Water Resources office

~~*~*~*~*~*~*~*

ALL:

Agnico-Eagle Mines Ltd. - Meadowbank Division invites you to attend an informal workshop on Thursday April 02nd at 9 AM in Iqaluit (during the Nunavut Mining Symposium) - location TBD (trying to do it at the INAC Water Resources office). The objective is to hold an off-the-record informal workshop to allow AEM to present updates on the following:

1. An update on the planned dewatering and TSF dike construction planned at Meadowbank during 2009 - AEM has submitted detailed designs for the Bay-Goose, South Camp and TSF Saddle dam to the NWB in early February for their approval;
2. An update on dewatering of the south-east arm of Third Portage Lake (about to start) and update on TSS Management related to this dewatering; and
3. An update on planned TSS management during the 2009 construction season drawing on the lessons learned in 2008.

Our intent is to provide an informal opportunity to share information and answer questions. We are not looking for any response or action from the regulatory agencies just a venue for exchange of info in an informal manner.

Larry Connell and Stéphane Robert will be there to represent AEM and to provide a presentation updating the above activities.

We hope you can attend or feel free to send/bring another colleague if you feel this will be of value. We will be finished by noon but will try to be done even earlier if possible (depends on questions).

Email sent to:

INAC Water Resources - Kevin Buck
KIA - L. Manzo, S. Hartmann & J. Lindell
EC - A. Wilson
DFO - A. Liu
GN - DoE - E. Baddaloo, H. Yeh
NWB - D. Hohnstein, D. Filiatrault
NIRB - A. Hanso

Attachments:

untitled-2
Size: 4.1 k
Type: text/html
meeting.ics
Size: 5.2 k
Type: text/calendar
